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Dec 18, 2023
TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair

Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: Tom Molbeck, Director of Parks and Recreation & Cultural Services
Re: Change Order No. 2 on Contract# 2023224, Marquette BB Courts — CDBG Program,

Bradford Contractors, LLC, Contractor.

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department are submitting Change Order No 2 on the
above contract in the amount of $7,966.30

The original contract was approved in the amount of $174,216.00 under resolution #0766-23 of August

15, 2023.

Change order No. 1 was approved in the amount of $836.00 and to change the completion date to May
31, 2024 under resolution #0962-23 of Oct. 16, 2023.

Change order No. 2 in the amount of $7,966.30 will bring the contract total to $183,018.30.

Funding is available in the following accounts:

ORG OBJECT Description Amount
45150 57110 Parks land improvements $7,966.30

Total

$7,966.30




